






From: Haney, Brenda
To: Wright, Matt; Croff, Jeanne
Subject: PAID_REVL CK#FL01855 01/09/18 / LRE: Student Insurance Req# 0001010006
Date: Thursday, January 11, 2018 8:52:27 AM
Attachments: FL01855_STUDENT INSURANCE.PDF
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Importance: High

Hi Matt –
Thank you for your payment request: 
REVL CK#FL01855 – mailed to vendor 01/10/18 – copy attached.
 
 
Thank you,
Brenda Haney
Business Services
Folsom Lake College  |  10 College Parkway  |  Folsom, CA 95630
( 916.608.6635 |  * haneyb@flc.losrios.edu

From: Wright, Matt 
Sent: Monday, January 8, 2018 9:38 AM
To: Haney, Brenda <haneyb@flc.losrios.edu>; Croff, Jeanne <CroffJ@flc.losrios.edu>
Subject: RE: Student Insurance Req# 0001010006
 
Morning Brenda,
 
Jeanne is out ill today.  Just confirming that we would like BSO to issue the revolving check for this.
 
Thank you
Matt
 

Matt Wright
Dean,  Kinesiology, Health, Athletics, and Nutrition / Athletic Director
 

From: Haney, Brenda 
Sent: Friday, January 05, 2018 2:52 PM
To: Croff, Jeanne <CroffJ@flc.losrios.edu>
Cc: Wright, Matt <WrightM@flc.losrios.edu>
Subject: FW: Student Insurance Req# 0001010006
Importance: High
 
Hi Jeanne –
 
This OLR shows in PS as Complete,  which means it was deleted and not encumbered or approved.  

o   As this budget is still available and Invoice is $264.00 – we can process as a Revolving Check, with this copy of OLR.  
o   That way we can mail to vendor on Monday 01/08/18. 
o   Please confirm if you want us BSO to issue a revolving check.

Budget Year Account String Current Budget Pre-Encumbrances Encumbrances YTD Expenses Available Balance
2018 GENFD 5890 11 FL.VI.KINE 08700 00000 2018 041A $320.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $320.00

 

Unit  Requisition  Requisition Name  Requisition
Status

 Requester  Req Date   Total Amt    Categorical Certification 

GENFD 0001010006
STUDENT
INSURANCE

Complete Jeanne M. Croff 08/03/2017 0.00USD Categorical Certification

 
Thank you,
Brenda Haney
Business Services
Folsom Lake College  |  10 College Parkway  |  Folsom, CA 95630
( 916.608.6635 |  * haneyb@flc.losrios.edu

From: Croff, Jeanne 
Sent: Tuesday, January 2, 2018 11:02 AM
To: Haney, Brenda <haneyb@flc.losrios.edu>
Subject: Student Insurance Req# 0001010006
 
Brenda,
I have attached a copy of the online requisition for Student Insurance for $264.00. I don’t show that the invoice was ever paid and the vendor is asking about it.
As you can tell from the attached paperwork, I changed the requester from William Garcia to Jeanne Croff. I’m not sure what happened after that.
Can you please look into it and let me know what needs to be done to get the vendor paid right away?
Thank you,
 

Jeanne Croff
Assistant to Dean of Instruction, Kinesiology/Health/Athletics/Nutrition
Folsom Lake College, 10 College Parkway, Folsom, CA 95630 , 916 608-6687
 
 
 
From: Croff, Jeanne [mailto:croffj@flc.losrios.edu] 
Sent: Tuesday, January 02, 2018 10:58 AM
To: Croff, Jeanne <CroffJ@flc.losrios.edu>
Subject: Attached Image
 
 

mailto:haneyb@flc.losrios.edu
mailto:WrightM@flc.losrios.edu
mailto:CroffJ@flc.losrios.edu
mailto:haneyb@flc.losrios.edu
javascript:submitAction_win4(document.win4,'REQ_ID$0');
javascript:submitAction_win4(document.win4,'GOTO_CUSTOM_FIELDS$0');
mailto:haneyb@flc.losrios.edu
mailto:haneyb@flc.losrios.edu
mailto:croffj@flc.losrios.edu
mailto:CroffJ@flc.losrios.edu

















		PO/CK#_FL01855

		Inv#_TR6593 07/17/17

		OLR#_0001010006_Canceled

		Email_Jan 2018 W/ Athl Area









From: Haney, Brenda
To: "Kimberly Rowan"
Cc: Swanson, Mary
Subject: RE: Confirming Deposit of REVL CK# FL01855 for _ Invoice# TR6593 _ Student Insurance _ for Folsom Lake

College Athletics
Date: Monday, April 23, 2018 7:37:54 AM
Importance: High

Hi Kimberly –
That’s excellent news!  I am glad you were able to track down our Check# FL01855  $264.00
and have deposited it to clear Invoice# TR6593.  We appreciate your confirmation. 
 
Best Regards,
Brenda Haney
Business Services
Folsom Lake College  |  10 College Parkway  |  Folsom, CA 95630
( 916.608.6635 |  * haneyb@flc.losrios.edu

From: Kimberly Rowan <Kimberly@studentinsuranceusa.com> 
Sent: Monday, April 23, 2018 7:15 AM
To: Haney, Brenda <haneyb@flc.losrios.edu>
Subject: RE: Confirming Lost Check Payment _ Invoice# TR6593 _ Student Insurance _ Folsom Lake
College Athletics
 
Hello Brenda,
 
Please excuse the delay in reply. I was working on a project and then was out of the office for a
couple of days. However, I have had time to research the check payment, and we do have the check
in our procession. I will be processing a deposit of it today 4/23/18. We have had staff changes, and
it was put in our lockbox for backup tapes and not the lockbox for checks. Please accept my
apologies I know how difficult it is when people don’t deposit checks promptly.

Best Regards,

Kimberly Rowan
Controller
(T) 310-405-0670 
(F) 310--826-1601 
CA License No. 0386216
kimberly@studentinsuranceusa.com
www.studentinsuranceusa.com
 

P Please consider the environment before printing this email. Think Green!
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication and any documents, files, or previous e-mail message attached to it,
constitute an electronic communication within the scope of the Electronic Communication Privacy Act. The communication
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may contain non-public, confidential, or legally privileged information intended for the sole use of the designated recipient(s). If
you are not the intended recipient or have received this communication in error, Please notify the sender immediately by reply
email at kimberly@studentinsuranceusa.com, or by telephone referenced above.
 

From: Haney, Brenda <haneyb@flc.losrios.edu> 
Sent: Wednesday, April 18, 2018 8:26 AM
To: Kimberly Rowan <Kimberly@studentinsuranceusa.com>
Subject: Confirming Lost Check Payment _ Invoice# TR6593 _ Student Insurance _ Folsom Lake
College Athletics 
Importance: High
 
Good Morning Kimberly,
 
We mailed Check# FL01855  $264.00 as payment for Invoice# TR6593 on January 10, 2018.  
As of today, our banking records show this check as uncashed.   Copy of check and invoice
attached.
 
Please reply to this email – to confirm  if Student Insurance has received this check,  or to
report this check as Lost or Not Received, and answer the following questions:   
 
If Received –
Check must be cashed now, as it will become stale dated after six months of issue date.
 
If Lost –  
Please advise if you want the check re-issued, and confirm correct Remit To Address for this
Invoice# TR6593;  and/or advise if payment may be made by credit card, (if yes – please email
instructions for credit card remittance).   
 
 
Best Regards,
Brenda Haney
Business Services
Folsom Lake College  |  10 College Parkway  |  Folsom, CA 95630
( 916.608.6635 |  * haneyb@flc.losrios.edu
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